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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker
Sent: 24 December 2024 16:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas; Umesh Gupta
Subject: FW: Bank Update 
Attachments: CITI BANK .pdf

Dear Team, 
 
Please update the bank details. 
 
V1016-Scholastic India Pvt.Ltd. 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Chandra, Ramesh <RChandra@Scholastic.asia>  
Sent: 24 December 2024 15:16 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Singh, Yashpal <ysingh@scholastic.asia>; Bhardwaj, Sachin <sbhardwaj@scholastic.asia>; Umesh Gupta <umesh.gupta@travelretail.in>; Pal, Anant 
<apal1@scholastic.asia> 
Subject: Bank Update  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ravi Ji, 
 
Please update our bank details in your records as our previous bank Account with Bank of America is not operational. 
 
I have enclosed cheque copy for your reference. 
 
For any query and concern you may write to me. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ramesh Chandra  
 


